s Outlook

Fwd: Am Fam 601 CENTER AVE

From Max Van Veghel <max@signmeupofwi.com>
Date Thu 2/27/2025 1:18 PM
To Rose, Ellise <Ellise.Rose@sheboyganwi.gov>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Ellise - see below from Shelley. Does this suffice for the plan commission?
Max Van Veghel

Sign Me Up of WI, LLC

920-254-9911

Get Outlook for iOS

From: shelley signmeupofwi.com <shelley@signmeupofwi.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 12:56:50 PM

To: Max Van Veghel <max@signmeupofwi.com>

Subject: Am Fam 601 CENTER AVE

We are requesting a conditional use permit for the Abby Wilterdink American Family Office at
601 Center St. location due to the ability to identify the business from both Center St. and North

6" street. The required setbacks from the sidewalk to the building on the east prohibit us from
putting the sign on that side of the building. The only location for the sign is locating it closer to
the building on the northeast corner at an angle, so it would be visible from both city streets.
This sign is located out of the vision triangle, and is being installed as close to the building as
possible.


https://aka.ms/o0ukef

